

From: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOX.COM>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:48 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke; Flattery, Siobhan (FoxNews)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Ah, that's too bad. Fridays are really tough for us unfortunately. We do want to circle back with you guys.. but it would have to be next week

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOX.COM>; Flattery, Siobhan (FoxNews) <siobhan.flattery@foxnews.com>
Subject: RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Matt,

Thank you for reaching out! The governor's schedule is jam-packed today. I'm afraid we can't make these times work, but tomorrow at 2:15 pm could be a possibility?

Best,
Brooke

From: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOX.COM>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 10:27 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>; Flattery, Siobhan (FoxNews) <siobhan.flattery@foxnews.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Brooke!

The Keystone pipeline is back in the news. Would love to have an energy conversation with the governor later this afternoon?

Does she have 10-15 minutes to speak with host Lisa Brady (Dave is off this afternoon)? We'd love to speak with him at 2:15, 3:15, 4:15 or 5:15 pM ET.

Hope you can help!

Best,
Matt

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan (FoxNews) <siobhan.flattery@foxnews.com>
Cc: Pascarella, Matthew (FoxNews) <matthew.pascarella@foxnews.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Siobhan and Matt,

Thank you for having Governor Gianforte on today. He enjoyed speaking with Dave!

Do you have a sense of when the story will air?

One clarifying note – the liability protections bill that Gov. Gianforte is signing into law today will protect businesses, health care providers, nonprofit organizations, and places of worship from lawsuits if they make a good faith effort to protect individuals from the spread of coronavirus and follow clear public health guidelines. Government buildings and schools are not included in this particular bill. Let me know if you have any questions! Thanks again.

Best,
Brooke

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:16 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Actually I apologize, our host prefers landline. So you can have the Governor call into our Master Control at 212 301 5860.

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com
[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](http://FoxNewsRundown.radio.foxnews.com) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](http://FromWashington.radio.foxnews.com)

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Great! Thanks so much, Siobhan. I'll look out for the Zoom link from Matt.

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Pascarella, Matthew <Matthew.Pascarella@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Great! Gov. Gianforte is confirmed for tomorrow 2/10 at 9:30AM MT/11:30AM ET. Zoom is preferred for audio quality, but we do not need the camera. I have cc'd my producer Matt to this email. He will be the POC for this interview and will send you the zoom link for tomorrow.

Thanks again and looking forward to tomorrow!

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com

[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#)

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Siobhan – this works for us! Gov. Gianforte can call off of the landline in his office. If Zoom is preferred, we can also accommodate that. Let me know.

Thanks!
Brooke

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:04 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Just following up on this. When you get a chance, let me know if we can confirm!

Best,
Siobhan

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com
[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#)

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Brooke,

Sorry for the delay. Can we do tomorrow 2/10 at 9:30AM MT/11:30AM ET? The host will be Dave Anthony.

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com
[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#)

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:58 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Excellent! Thanks.

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 6:53 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Okay great! Let me run this by my team and I will get back to you on the day/time.

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com
[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#)

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:49 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Correct!

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 6:48 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Brooke,

Just to clarify on the time for Thursday, the Governor is available Thursday 10:00-11:00 am MT/12:00PM-1:00PM ET?

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com
[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](#)

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:43 PM
To: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hi Siobhan,

Thank you for the invitation - we'd love to set something up.

Gov. Gianforte should be available Wednesday morning between 8:30-10:00 am MT/10:30-12:00 pm ET, as well as 10:00-11:00 am MT ET on Thursday. He's out of pocket Friday for in-state travel, but will be available again next week with even more flexibility. We could also do before 7:30am MT Wednesday or Thursday if that works best.

Let me know and we can get something on the books!

Best,
Brooke Stroyke

From: Flattery, Siobhan <Siobhan.Flattery@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 4:48 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fox News Radio Interview Request

Hello Brooke,

My name is Siobhan Flattery, I work at Fox News Radio in NY. I hope you are keeping well. I'm reaching out to see if Governor Greg Gianforte is available to join the Fox News Rundown to discuss the impact of President Biden's Keystone Pipeline cancellation and the concerns over more energy jobs being lost in the coming years.

This will be a 15-minute, pre-taped, audio interview with one of our Rundown hosts. We are flexible with dates and can connect via zoom, skype or landline. (Please no cellphone).

Let me know if the governor is interested and we can coordinate a day and time from there.

Best,
Siobhan

Siobhan [Sha-von] Flattery
Fox News Podcast Coordinator
1211 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
Email: Siobhan.Flattery@foxnews.com

[Fox News Rundown \[radio.foxnews.com\]](http://radio.foxnews.com) | [From Washington \[radio.foxnews.com\]](http://From Washington [radio.foxnews.com])

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.